Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Joanna Flores, Business Manager, LEAD Engineering Contractors (Lobbyist Registration)
INQ 18-03

INQ 18-03 Flores

From: Ethics (COE)

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 3:00 PM

To: 'Joanna Flores' <JFlores@lead-ec.com>

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2 @miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 18-03 Joanna Flores, Business Manager, LEAD Engineering Contractors (Lobbyist Registration)

Ms. Flores,

In answer to your inquiry, the Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, Section 2-11.1,
provides in subsection 2-11.1(s)(3)(b), as follows:

“A principal of any corporation, partnership or other entity who appears as a lobbyist on behalf of that entity, without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect or contingent, to express support
of or opposition to any item, shall register with the Clerk as required by this subsection, but shall not be required to pay
any registration fees.”

If the principal is speaking on behalf of his own company to influence a decision of the Mayor, County Commission or
any decision that will ultimately be reviewed by any board or committee in the County, then he should register as a
lobbyist, though he will be exempt from the lobbyist registration fee. That person will also be required to complete the
lobbyist ethics training course that is provided by this agency to all registered lobbyists in the County, as well as to pay
the $100 fee for the course. Information regarding the registration and scheduling of the course can be found on our
website, at ethics.miamidade.gov.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




From: Joanna Flores [mailto:JFlores@lead-ec.com]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Ethics (COE) <ethics@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Lobbyist Registration

Good Afternoon,
As directed, please see enclosed general question regarding Lobbyist Registration.

Does the Principal of our organization need to register as a lobbyist if speaking on behalf of his own company?
He is President & CEO of our firm.

Please advise.
Thank you,

Joanna Flores

Business Manager

LEAD Engineering Contractors

Email: Jflores@lead-ec.com

5201 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 590
Miami, FL 33126

Office Phone: (305) 615-3272 Ext. 106
Office Fax: (305) 615-3283
www.lead-ec.com

Confidentiality Notice: This message including files attached to it, may contain confidential information that is intended only for use of the Addressee(s) names above.
If you are not an intended recipient any dissemination or copying of the information contained in this message or the taking of any action in reliance upon the
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return Email or by phone and delete the original
transmission and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you



